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From: Majumdar, Basanti [mailto:Majumdar@mcmaster.ca]  

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 1:37 AM 
To: 'Editor - Patient Care' 

Subject: RE: Follow Up Patient Care Editor Position 

 
To, 

Susan Hemen 

Editorial Assistant 

Journal of Patient Care 

 

Dear Ms Hemen, 

This is to inform you that I have accepted to be the member of editorial board. I have sent my CV and 

also my picture in previous emails.  

Thank you,  
 

Basanti 
Basanti Majumdar, R.N., M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Sc(T), Ph.D. 

Professor, Nursing & Department of Family Medicine &  

Associate Faculty, Institute on Globalization and the Human Condition &  

Associate HSc Global Health Graduate Program & 

Associate, Asia Research group & India Canada research association & 

Adjunct Prof./Endowment Research Chair (Nursing), Manipal University, Karnatake, India 

McMaster University, Faculty of Health Sciences 

Room No.3N28 

1280 Main Street West, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada L8S 4K1 

Phone: (905) 525-9140 ext. 22456/22725;Fax: (905) 521-8834 
 


